Cain, Billy

From: Cain, Billy

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 1996 4:25 PM
To: Sommers, Andy

Subject: MED school notes

Andy, will you look over this and see if there are any errors before I send it out? If there are, will
you correct them, please?

Thanks!
bjc

Exerpts from Andy's short MED class.

Spaceflight Programs may use:

o FLO code (if / assignment / while / etc)
e Al commands

e SF commands

¢ SYS commands

Gameflow Programs may use:
e FLO code

e GF commands

e SYS commands

Mission Programs may use:
e FLO code

e MS commands

e SYS commands

MCProgram
e FLO code
e MCP commands

e SYS commands

This is what is currently true.

Definitions. These are important for communication!

Series

o New definition: Series is the MCP (Master Control Program), and controls all missions. Known
previously as the Mission Tree. Short definition: Series = MCP.

o Old definition: Cluster of missions (4 or less) (Multiple series made up the older, now defunct
Series Tree.)

Gameflow
e New definition: A specific room with hotspots.

e Old definition: Any room with hotspots.
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Spaceflight

e New definition: Flying around in space, built from a specific data file.
o Old definition: Flying around in space anywhere.

Mission

o New definition: A combination of specific Gameflow room(s) plus the associated Spaceflight file.
e Old definition: Flying around in space, built from a specific data file.
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